City of Valentine Regular Council Meeting City Library Meeting Room Thursday, December 12, 2019 7:00 p.m.

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Valentine, Nebraska was held December 12, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. in the City Library Meeting Room, the same notice of meeting was given according to law. All of the proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the meeting was open to the public. A public information council agenda packet was available at the public information table. Notice of the Open Meetings Act was provided as required by law.

The Council and those in attendance recited the pledge of allegiance.

Council President Kyle Arganbright opened the meeting with the following Council members in attendance: Neil Wescott, Dave Otradovsky, Andrew Ward, Kalli Kieborz. Also in attendance were City Manager Shane Siewert and City Clerk Deanna Schmit recorded the minutes.

Councilmember Wescott made a motion to approve the consent agenda items: #2a) Regular Library Board meeting minutes of November 25, 2019; #3a) Regular City Council Meeting minutes of November 14, 2019; #4) October, 2019 Financial Reports; #5) November, 2019 Receipt Report; #6) November, 2019 Claims & Payroll. Councilmember Kieborz seconded the motion. Voting yes: Kieborz, Wescott, Otradovsky. Arganbright. Voting no: Ward. Motion carried four to one.

No action was taken concerning whether to flow fill the pipes that will be abandoned when we replace the water and sewer infrastructure on Main Street.

Councilmember Arganbright made a motion, seconded by Ward, to adopt Resolution 1212191 acknowledging Nebraska Department of Roads requirements for the temporary use of the state highway system for special events for the Bull Bash on February 8, 2018. Voting yes: Kieborz, Wescott, Arganbright, Otradovsky, Ward. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilmember Arganbright made a motion, seconded by Kieborz, to approve the request that the Department of Transportation include colored concrete in the design of the Cowboy Trail crosswalk. Voting yes: Arganbright, Kieborz. Voting no: Wescott, Otradovsky, Ward. Motion failed three to two.

Councilmember Otradovsky made a motion, seconded by Arganbright, to approve the proposal to participate with the Middle Niobrara Natural Resources District in the Natural Resources Conservation Service's Emergency Watershed Protection Program to stabilize the washed out banks on the Minnechaduza Creek below the Mill Pond dam. Voting yes: Arganbright, Otradovsky, Ward, Kieborz, Wescott. Motion carried unanimously.

There being no further business before the council, Council Chairperson Arganbright declared the meeting adjourned at 7:14 p.m.

the meeting adjourned at 7.14 p.m.	
Pres	sident of Council
including the foregoing proceedings were continually current and available for public in	Nebraska, hereby certify that all of the subjects contained in the agenda for the meeting; keptaspection in the office of the City Clerk; that such wspaper; that said minutes were made available
Dea	nna Schmit, City Clerk

A complete version of the minutes may be viewed at the office of the City Clerk, 323 N Main Street, Valentine, Nebraska during normal business hours.
Deanna Schmit City Clerk